
MARINETTE COUNTY RFP#17-006-020 
PUBLIC SAFETY SOFTWARE REPLACEMENT (CAD, JAILS, RMS) 
ADDENDUM #1, POSTED 1/20/2017  
INCLUDING ATTACHMENT OF REVISED APPENDIX I – RESPONSE FORMS 012017 
 

1. Regarding RFP p. 6, Section VIII, Items 7-14: Does the County require vendors to submit printed 
copies of their completed specifications spreadsheets (Appendices A through H), or are 
electronic copies of the Excel spreadsheets simply required to facilitate the agency’s review? 

 
Marinette County requires printed copies of all submittals, electronic copies alone are not 
acceptable (by policy) although Marinette County does request one electronic copy of RFP# 17-
006-020. 

 
2. Regarding RFP p. 9, Section XVII, paragraph 1: Reference is made to “the Licensing Requirements 

Appendix page.” Please confirm where this page is located within the RFP material. 
 

This requirement refers to the software licensing cost sheets starting on page 23 of: Form 
I:  Application Software.  The intent is to identify all licensing costs associated with the 
proposed system and for future additions, such as adding MDB/MDC clients, adding desktop 
clients etc. so that a five (5) year total cost of operation can be projected while taking into 
account possible additions. 

 
3. Regarding RFP pp. 16-17, Section XXI, sub-items 7-11: Please confirm that vendor responses are 

not required for these summary descriptions and that they are provided for informational 
purposes only as a supplement to the detailed functional specifications. Is that correct? 

                 
Yes, summary descriptions are provided as an attempt to give prospective vendors as much 
information surrounding the current and prospective Marinette County Environment as 
possible, specific answers within this section are not required. 

 
4. Regarding Appendix I, page 1: Please confirm that forms F and G were intentionally omitted. Is 

that correct? 
 

No, that was an error in section identification.  Although no new information has been added a 
corrected response forms appendix has been added to the web site 
(www.marinettecounty.com).  

 
5. Can companies from Outside USA apply for this? (Like,from India or Canada) 

         
Yes, any company can apply so long as the response meets the RFP requirements. 

 
6. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

 
Yes, it is anticipated there would be several on-site meetings and the RFP does contain on-site 
training requirements. 

 
 
 

http://www.marinettecounty.com/


7. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (Like, from India or Canada) 
 

The tasks can be performed at any location so long as all tasks meet the requirements of the 
RFP. 

 
8. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 
No, all proposals must be submitted in hard copy format as outlined in the RFP. 


